Syed Samar Mehdi

Stenographer

Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



2009 - 2010

About

Dr. Syed Samar Mehdi is working as Stenographer in the Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences. Dr. Syed Samar Mehdi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Qualifications	
BS in Bscs	- 2009
Matric (SSC)	- 2003
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
F.Sc in lcs	- 2004
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Stenographer	2022- Present
Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	
Senior Assistant	2016 - 2022
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Senior Assistant	2011 - 2016
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Senior Assistant	2010 - 2011

WEB DESIGNER

VIRTUAL UNIVERSITY, SARGODHA

EXAMINER

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

2006 - 2008 DISCOVERY TECH & CO, SARGODHA